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Homedale School 

    District #370 

Memo 

To: Board of Trustees 

From: Casey Grove, Athletic Director 

CC: R. Sauer, Superintendent; Matt Holtry, Principal 

Date: April 2018 

Re: Athletic Director Report- April, 2018 

Baseball:-  Currently our baseball teams record is 10-1.  They just got back from John Day, OR 
and won that tournament going 4-0.  The JV team is playing well.  The lost a tough one 
against Marsing’s Varsity.   

Softball:-  Our Varsity softball team has a current record of 9-2.  They have been playing very 
well thus far in the season.   The JV team is rolling right now as well with a record of 6-
3-1.  

Track:-  They are a little smaller in numbers this year, but have had two great meets and still 
have a lot of potential to do very well like last year.  We are hosting the district track 
meet this year and are looking for volunteers to help out.  If any of the board members 
would like to volunteer to help out please let Coach Ankeny know. 

Tennis:- Tennis is getting better each week.   Their league competition starts this week against 
Weiser.   

Golf:-  The varsity boys have played pretty well thus far, winning two tournaments.  We also start 
league this week.  We have two girls playing on varsity and one girl playing on the JV 
team.  Next year we should have a full varsity girls team.  Excited to see everyone’s 
progression as we hit the busiest part of our schedule coming up in the next three 
weeks.  

 

Other News:  It appears the new concession stand is coming along nicely.  It appears to be 
framed and now work on the interior is taking place.    

 

 


